

MILAN POUDEL

SOFTWARE ENGINEER



PROFILE

Knowledgeable Web Developer who brings front-end and backend together to create organizational software and web apps through the use of technology stacks like JavaScript, Golang, React also with having experience in mobile development using Flutter



OBJECTIVE

Solving the problems that can arise in technology and software everyday.

Learning better new technologies that are used worldwide.



PERSONAL INFO

Address

Tikathali-5, Lalitpur Imadol, Lalitpur

Phone

+977 9818304513

E-mail

milanpowerpoudel@gmail.com

Programming Languages I know

CSS, JavaScript/React, Golang and Flutter



EDUCATION

2015 Dec-2019 Dec

Bachelor's in computer science & IT

 Studied Computer Science and Information Technology in "Academia International College" located at Gwarko, Lalitpur

2013 Jun -2015

HIGHER SECONDARY- Science

 Studied for higher secondary degree in Science at MOLIHSS College located at Kumaripati, Lalitpur.

2000-2013 SCHOOL

 Studied at Shree Gyan Mandir School located at Patan, Lalitpur.



SKILLS

Web Development

Front-end Development

Golang Development

Back-end Development

Flutter and mobile development



WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer

Diva IT Solutions, Koteshwor, Kathmandu Dec 2020 – August 2021

- built front end interfaces for several ecommerce applications there using HTML, CSS and vanilla JS
- built frontend and contributed to backend the ecommerce project named Motherland Cashmere using Go Language.

ReactJS / NextJS Developer

Safalza Technology, Mid-Baneshwor, Kathmandu Jan 2022 – July 2022

- built front end interfaces for an Nepalese real estate project named Gharmart
- rebuilt the web app for the safalza company using Nextjs
- major libraries used: Chakra UI, react query and formilk